

TODAY IS MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024 MONDAY SCHEDULE : 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

We are privileged to welcome Ke Kula 'o Nāwahīokalani'ōpu'u, a Hawaiian immersion school from Kea'au, Hawai'i, to our Lahainaluna campus on Monday, December 9, from 12:00 PM to 2:20 PM. This visit aims to enhance the understanding of Hawaiian essence and ways of knowing by visiting the school of their school's namesake, Joseph Kaho'oluhi Nāwahī, who attended Lahainaluna. The students will explore historical sites in Lahainaluna and connect with other Hawaiian language immersion students to foster relationships.

The itinerary includes a meeting at Hale Pa'i for a protocol exchange, lunch in the cafeteria, and a campus tour, concluding with a visit to our kaiapuni classrooms. We encourage everyone to extend a warm Lahainaluna aloha to our guests if you encounter them on campus. We anticipate the presence of 15 sophomores, 2 kumu, and a parent chaperone.

Join us as the Lahainaluna High School Symphonic Band and the Lahaina Intermediate 8th grade band will be having a joint concert this Friday at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Doors will open at 6:45am and the concert will begin at 7:00pm. Admission is free!

The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir will be having their annual Winter Concert this Saturday at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The concert will feature our Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Concert Band and Symphonic Band. Doors will open at 6:15pm and the concert will begin at 6:30pm. Admission is free! Come and enjoy our festive holiday music!

HOSA and Aloha Club Members, we look forward to seeing you Dec. 13 at the library for our Christmas Cards for Kupuna winter social. Bring some cookies. See you there!

Attention Juniors! Here are the results from the Google Survey concerning Junior Prom! The Theme is Hollywood Glamour! The sides are White rice, Hawaiian sweet rolls with butter, and baked potatoes. Lastly, the dessert is Kula strawberry shortcake! Mahalo for voting! Stay tuned for more information on Junior Prom!

SAVE THE DATE Part 2: The Lahainaluna High School Junior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 13th to Sunday, December 15th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2026 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or https://BIT.LY/JRPROMSTORE Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

Feeling creative? Deadline to submit entries for this year's PTSA Reflections Art Program is next month. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature,

Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Accepting Imperfection". All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the SAC office by no later than 2pm on Friday, December 13th or emailed to LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com.

COUNSELOR'S CORNER:

Native Hawaiian Scholarship 'Aha Event on Tuesday, December 10th at UHMC Pa'ina Building. Please check the attached flier for more information. Mahalo!

Class of 2025 - Need help completing your FAFSA? FAFSA Completion webinars will be held every Wednesday beginning on January 15th. Please register! Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Join Us for the Final Rotary Interact Club Meeting of 2024!
Don't miss out on the last Rotary Interact Club meeting this year on Tuesday, December 10, 2024!

We'll meet in the library for lunch—and guess what? WE WILL BRING FOOD FOR YOU!

This is a fantastic opportunity to connect with friends, enjoy food, and brainstorm new ideas. We truly hope to see each of you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our boys basketball team as they defeated Maui High this past Friday at Izumi Shine Matsui Athletic Complex. The Lunas came from behind and held on for a 43-42 win. Ozzie Serle and Trasyn Nava led the Lunas with 14 points apiece. Special thanks to Uncle Glen Pascual for the info.

Attention Surfers! There will be a pre-season team meeting in Mr. Niko's room at Lunch on Monday, December 9th. Bring your lunch with you as we prepare for the upcoming season!

Breakfast: Plain Bagel, Cream Cheese Cup or Assorted Jelly, Unsweetened Apple Sauce, Pears. Lunch: Tasty Tenders with Brown Rice, Broccoli, Baked Beans, Strawberry Apple Crisps, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll.